.Ewa Babiarézyk

! &
From: .
Sent: {
To: ‘
Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Good morning Ewa,

James McCaldin <JMcCaldin@meathcoco.ie>

09 November 2016 10:07

Ewa Babiarczyk

WFP-MH-11-0003-01 Roadstone Wood (Mullaghcrone Quarry, Cruicerath, Platin)
Copy of Mullaghcrone AER 2014 V 1.xls; 2013 aer.pdf

High

| have found AER’s for 2013 and 2014 on my computer for Roadstone, Mullaghcrone. | asked Leonard Grogan to
compile the 2015 on the NWCPO website. He has replied to say that he shall.

Regards,

James.
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Page 1of 1.

From:
Sent: 24 March _201'4 10 14
Facility Permit
Geraghty Shane Mah'w

facility Rozdstoriewssd Ltd,

intended'r recnplent please d :
Any. views:or-opinions: presented: are: solely those of-‘-the author

)
Roadstone Wood Ltd &
Reglste ed.in Ireland, No. 11035
Registered Office Fortu ”
Website: www.roa

27/03/2014. o
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Waste acce \WFP-MH-11-0003-01

Mullachroné Quarry,

Concrete:
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Roadstone Wood Ltd.

Foftunestowi
Tallaght
‘Dublin 24

Navai,
Co. Meath..

20th:March.2014.

P/ME/11/0003/01

Rex

Coiiditioh:No:. 3.7

The per nut lzoldel shall subnnl lo Mearh Cozmry Comtgi?” Annual Environmental Report

(@
)

‘Dear Ms:Conigely,

fThi’s “i5

A summary of 'the: ag!

dinorganic: materials -

'Please find eiiclosed all.iclevarit decutiients =1i?i'.f'e_q:l'l'fi'li¢d.

We:iwould be;gratefiil if:you cotlld confirm receiptof.aiis sabrission.

Regards;,

Leonard:Grogan
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noise suivey, accompan

below:

Noise Report: R
' &

\' .
A noise survey’ w&ﬁfa

Funres:

This machine was: serviced regularly by the manufacturers: torgptimise. efhcnency and
reduce emissions.
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Dust Monitoring Report:
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Copy of Mullaghcrone AER 2014 V 1 (3).xis
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Copy of Mullaghcrone AER 2014 V 1 (3).xIs
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WFP-MH-11-0003-01

Mullaghcrone Quarry

Please ‘note’ that the Informatlon provlded on thls sheet may be subject: to
: erlﬂcatlon by audit. All underlylng data should be kept and all

i G

‘Hazwaste tag

(requlred only if

‘| hazardous waste’

@d only‘
rS

treated)

(Typelnorselect m
Tu o |IS1)

- (Type.nor.,
.| select from list)

- s 2%\“"&‘*8 |

(Type |n don‘t se

Shannon Valley Ltd., Corderay, Drumshambo, Co.

. . . Mixture of concrete, bri les’, ceramics
Dubiin Construction/Demolition Waste 170107 N other than those me: %‘)\ﬂ 0106 4,110.88 Leitrim. WCP-DC-11-1397
7
é’ § Tinnelly Demolition Ltd., 10 Newtown Road Rostrevor, .
Louth Construction/Demolition Waste 170107 N Mixture of ciiered®, bricks, tiles , ceramics 3,408.00 Co. Down, BT34 3BY, Northem treland. WCP-DC-09-
other tri mentioned 17 01 06 0567
8 </0 \\
" OQ 7
" . - Mixture of concrete, bricks, tiles , ceramics Dunnes Haulage Ltd., Timalin, Bafiytore, Co. Kildare.
Kildare Construction/Demolition Waste 170107 N éiher than those mentioned 17 01 06 711.26 NWCPO-01311197.01
9 e
Q\)
" N - Mixture of concrete, bricks, tiles , ceramics Greyhound Waste, Clondalkin, Dublin ‘24", WCP-DC-
Dublin Construction/Demolition Waste 170107 N other than those mentioned 17 04 06 545.30 081154-01
10
" . - Mixture of concrete, bricks, tiles , ceramics Heagrty Demolition, 17 Main Street Rathfamham Dublin
Dublin Construction/Demolition Waste 170107 N other than those mentioned 17 01 06 539.40 14 Co. Dublin, WCP-DC-11-1367
11
. - Mixture of concrete, bricks, tiles , cerarics Newrath Haulage, Newrath, Castlebellingham, Co
Louth Construction/Demolition Waste roro7 N other than those mentioned 17 01 06 9%.98 Louth, NWCPO-01-01013-02
12
" " John O'Neill, Channonrock, Louth Village, Dundalk, Co.
Meath Construction/Demolition Waste 170101 N Concrete ' 87.80 Louth. NWCPO-08-06374-02
13 )
. N . Mixture of concrete, bricks, tiles , ceramics Hinch Plant Hire Ltd., Town Parks, Mountmellick, Co.
Laois Construction/Demoltion Waste oo N other than those mentioned 17 0106 31.48 Laois. NWCPO-14-11285-01°
14
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- Waste removed from:

WFP-MH-11-0003- Mullaghcrone Quarry

Please note that the lnformatxon prowded on thls sheet may be
subject to;venﬁcatlon by, audlt All underlying data should be'

D - this form should summarise the outaoing wasts, and is, subjle'cti_té _e‘n'd‘i't;

Please enter information into white cells only.

Déscription of wasté

g waste exported)

| number (if waste :

TFS notification

exported) v

(Type infb»rls,ele;":t

(T ype nn please be exact

and concuse)
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